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From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 21 février 2023 12:01
Subject: News This Week | Leadership Event - ARE YOU IN?

 

 

 

  

   

    

 

 

Why Should You Attend? 
Here’s a unique opportunity to 
discover the true story behind female 
leadership success and get some 
useful tips for yourself. Five amazing 
women leaders will be on campus for 
you! Not only will they share their 
story, but you will also be able to 
speak with them after the event during 
an Apéro. 
 

Register here to participate 
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Come Have Coffee With Us! 
2 March | 10:30-15:00 
@Internef main hall 
Have you heard? #mycareer activities 
are taking place this semester for YOU! 
Come meet the HEC Career Center 
team, have a coffee on us, and discover 
how we can support you and your 
career preparation. See you there! 
Details 

 

 

   

 

 

Julius Baer Graduate Programme - 
Key Insights From Our Graduates 
28 February | 12:15 | Online 
Are you a high-performing student 
curious about wealth management? 
Join this interactive webinar to discover 
the global Graduate Programme at 
Julius Baer, where 6 current Graduates 
will share their experiences with you. 
Register 

 

 

 
 

    

 

   

  

 

 

ᶨɰɱʟᶅɭ Un programme printanier à ne 
pas manquer 
C'est la rentrée! Votre Centre de 
Carrière HEC vous a concocté un 
programme printanier à ne pas 
manquer... 
Découvrir le programme 
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University Graduate 
– Markets PB 
Solutions & Sales 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Career Start| 
Associate|Digital 
Assurance Trade 
Industries & 
Services 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  
 

Stage universitaire 
- Planification 
Financière 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 
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